c1s-01 -
AUTHORITY 1975 PA 169 State of Michigan

PENALTY: civil, criminal Department of Attorney General

INITIAL SOLICITATION FORM

Full exact legal name of organization Rendez-vous Detroit

All other names under which you intend to solicit

Attorney General File Number Telephone number Fax number
248 928 6260
Employer Identification Number (EIN) Organization email address Organization website
35-2751324 john_cooper@ameritech.net

All items must be answered. Provide additional sheets if necessary. If you have questions, see the instructions.

1. Organization addresses —
A. Street address of principal office. If you do not have a principal office, provide the name and address of the
person having custody of the financial records.
3398 Aquinas Drive, Rochester Hills, M! 48309

B. Organization mailing address, if different.

C. Provide the address of all other offices in Michigan.

2. Type of Organization - Check one:
Nonprofit corporation - State of incorporation MI Date incorporated 25 Feb 2022

Provide copies of your articles of incorporation, bylaws and, if applicable, Mich. Certificate of Authority

If incorporated in Michigan, provide your Corporate Identification Number: 802811424

[] Trust—Provide a copy of the trust instrument.

] Unincorporated association — Enter date created

Provide a copy of your Articles of Association, Constitution and Bylaws, or other organizing document.

D Other — Describe and provide a copy of the relevant document:

3. Federal Tax Exempt Status — Check one:

] Exempt under 501(c)(3) - Provide a copy of your determination letter.

Applied, or will apply, for tax exempt status under section 501(c)(3). Date of application 14 May 2022
If you checked either box above, indicate the form used to apply for exempt status.[_] Form 1023 V] Form 1023-EZ

[] Exempt under another section: Section 501 (¢) Provide a copy of your determination letter.

] The organization is not tax exempt and will not apply for tax exempt status.

4. Summarize organization's purposes below in 50 words or less. This summary appears on our website.

promote increased awareness and appreciation of the French era of history of the Detroit River Region in ot




5. You must designate a resident agent located in Michigan authorized to receive official mail sent to your organization.

Name John Cooper

Address (Michigan street address, not PO box) 3398 Aquinas Drive, Rochester Hills, MI 48309

6. Methods of solicitation. Check all that apply.

|ZI Mail |Z| Personal contact Special events DOther (specify)
Telephone Radio / television Newspaper/magazines DNone (explain)

IZ] Internet IZI Email

7. List all current officers and directors unless they are included on your IRS return. Mark the box to indicate whether the
person is an officer, director, or both. Provide an additional sheet if necessary.

Name Officer | Director Name Officer | Director
John Anthony Cooper v
Margaret Elizabeth Bourne-Nido v
Mary Catherine Robinson v
David Michael Martin v

Yes No
8. Is there any officer or director who cannot be reached at the organization’s mailing address? 0 ¥
If “yes,” provide the names and addresses on an additional sheet.
9. Has the organization or any of its officers, directors, employees or fundraisers: Yes

A. Been enjoined or otherwise prohibited by a government agency/court from soliciting? .

w

Had its solicitation registration or license denied or revoked by any jurisdiction?

C. Been the subject of a proceeding regarding any license, registration, or solicitation?

O OOod
NRKE

N

D. Entered into a voluntary agreement of compliance with a government agency or in a case
before a court or administrative agency? e

If any "yes" box is checked, provide a complete explanation on a separate sheet.

Yes No
10. Will the organization hold any assets (cash, bank accounts, land, building, etc.) in Michigan? M O
Charitable organizations created in Michigan and out-of-state organizations holding assets in Michigan will be
registered as a charitable trust under the Supervision of Trustees for Charitable Purposes Act,
1961 PA 101, MCL 14.251 et seq. See Request for Exemption, Form CTS-03, for possible exemptions.
Yes No

11. Do you have chapters that solicit in Michigan that are to be included in the solicitation registration? []
Tip: If you have offices in Michigan with no separate reporting or filing requirements, answer “no.”

If yes, provide the following:

e appropriate documentation to show that you directly supervise and control the chapters
a listing of the names and addresses of all Michigan chapters to be included
 afinancial report for each chapter (see instructions)
a copy of your organization's IRS group return (if applicable)



Yes No

L M

If no, go to question13.

12. Has the organization engaged a professional fundraiser (PFR) for Michigan fundraising
activity for either the financial accounting period reported in item 13 or 15 or the current
period? See instructions for definition of "professional fundraiser.” A consultant is not
a PFR.

If yes, in the chart below list all PFRs that your organization has engaged for Michigan fundraising activity. Provide
additional sheets if necessary. Provide copies of contracts for each PFR listed if not already provided.

Note — You are required to verify that all PFRs under contract for Michigan campaigns are currently licensed.

Professional Fundraisers Under Contract for Michigan Campaigns

PFR List
Sum of all payments | Is contract | If no, enter
to / retained by PFR | currently in | date contract
Name Mailing address during year reported |  effect? ended
End date;
y O
n [
End date:
y O
n [1]
End date:
y O
n [

13. All organizations, except those in their first financial accounting period, must report on their most recently completed
financial accounting period. Check the appropriate box in one of the following choices and follow the instruction:

If you file Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF with the IRS, check the box to indicate the type of return:

[0 Form 990 or 990-EZ - Provide a copy of the return. Do not include Schedule B. Go to item 16 below.
Yy
] Form 990-PF - Provide a copy of the Form 990-PF. Enter the amount the organization spent directly on
its charitable program in the space below. Complete item 14 and go to 16.

Total program services expense: $

If your organization does not, or has not yet, filed the above returns with the IRS. check the appropriate box below to
explain the reason:

I Files Form 990-N. Complete 14 and 15 below, and then go to item 17.
Included in IRS group return. Provide a copy of the group return. Complete 14 and 15 below; go to16.

period will end. The date should be the last day of a month. Go to item 17. 03/ 31 /2023

Other reason. Explain:
Complete 14 and 15 below. Go to 16.

Il
¥l In first financial accounting period. See instructions. Enter the date the organization’s first accounting
0l




After completing the schedule:

e Ifline F is $550,000 or more, audited financial statements are required. They must be audited by an
independent certified public accountant and prepared in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles.

» Ifline F is greater than $300,000, but not greater than $550,000, financial statements either reviewed or
audited by a certified public accountant are required.

17. 1 certify that | am an authorized representative of the organization and that to the best of my knowledge and belief the
information provided, including all accompanying documents, is true, correct, and complete. False statements are
prohibited by MCL 400.288(1)(u) and MCL 400.293(2)(c) and are punishable by civil and criminal penalties.

Type or print name (must be legible): John Anthony Cooper

Director 19 May 2022

Title: Date:

THIS IS A PUBLIC RECORD, COPIES OF WHICH ARE SENT, UPON REQUEST, TO ANY INTERESTED PERSON.

CHECKLIST:

Have all parts of the form been fully completed unless instructed otherwise?

Have you provided the name and Michigan street address of a resident agent in item 57

Is a list of the officers and directors provided, or included with the IRS return?

Have you provided a complete IRS 990, 990-EZ, OR 990-PF?

If you file Form 990-PF, did you complete item 14?

If you file Form 990-N, did you complete items 14 and 15? Do not submit Form 990-N.

If audited or reviewed financial statements are required, are they provided? If not, have you

OO0 ORENER

requested a conditional registration or one-time waiver? (See instructions.)

0 Are the Form 990 and financial statements prepared for the same reporting period?
0 Have you submitted contracts and addenda to contracts with professional fundraisers that have not
been previously submitted?
O Have you typed or printed your name, date, and title in Item 17 to certify the form?
Return the completed registration form by:
Email (preferred method): ct_email@michigan.gov
1. Put the legal name of the organization in the email subject line and AG file number, if known.
2. If your email with attachments exceeds 25 MB, submit two or more emails as necessary.
Reference them as 1 of 2, 2 of 2, etc. Attachments must be PDF.
3. Do not submit encrypted files.
4. Do not share documents via links.
Mail: Attorney Generat
Charitable Trust Section
PO Box 30214
:Lansing, M! 48909
Overnight mail: Attorney General-Charitable Trust Section
525 West Ottawa
Williams Building - 3rd Floor
Lansing, MI 48933
Fax: (517) 241-7074
Revised 8

2-20-20



